



Kevin Crumpler, AIA

Vice President

Kevin Crumpler has 23 years of architectural experience and is a Vice President at Gideon Toal. Kevin primarily manages government, institutional and educational projects. His background includes architectural programming, design, documentation and contract administration for both public and private sector clients. Excelling in team environments, Kevin is adept at managing large project teams from project inception to completion.

Professional Experience

Gideon Toal, Inc., Fort Worth, Texas; Vice President, 1994-present
Corgan Associates, Inc., Dallas, Texas; Project Manager, 1989-1994
Parker-Croston Partnership, Fort Worth, Texas; Project Architect, 1987-1989
AIG, Inc., Arlington, Texas, Project Architect, 1983-1987

Representative Projects

Tarrant County, Family Law Center and Parking Garage, Fort Worth, Texas
Tarrant County, Southwest Sub-Courthouse and Renovation, Fort Worth, Texas
Texas A&M University at Commerce, New Student Center, Commerce, Texas
University of Texas at Tyler, Student Apartments, Tyler, Texas
Texas Wesleyan University, Graduate Program for Nurse Anesthesia, Fort Worth, Texas
Texas Christian University, Pete Wright and Tom Brown Student Housing Community, Fort Worth, Texas
Fort Worth Independent School District, International Newcomer's Academy / Applied Learning Academy, Fort Worth, Texas
AUI Contractors Corporate Headquarters, Fort Worth, Texas
Monticello Oaks Townhomes, Fort Worth, Texas

Professional Affiliations

American Institute of Architects
Texas Society of Architects
AIA Fort Worth

Education

Bachelor of Science, Architecture, 1983, University of Texas at Arlington

Registration

Architect, Texas, 1990